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RE: 

 
LIGHT INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT – 2375 St. Laurent Boulevard, Ottawa 

TIA Screening Form 

 
 
  Dear 

 
Mr. Renaud: 

 

 

We examined the proposed development and have prepared the Screening Form as required under 

the new City of Ottawa Transportation Impact Study Guidelines (June 2017).  The Screening Form 

is attached which determined that the proposed development did not meet the trip generation, site 

location, or safety triggers which would have required the preparation of a TIA report. 

 

 

                                                                                     

Prepared by: 

 

 

 

David J. Halpenny, M. Eng., P. Eng. 

 

 

 

 

c.c. Wally Dubyk, City of Ottawa 

 Tino Tolot, Liff & Tolot Architects Inc. 


